

Message

From: Glenn Zacher [GZacher@stikeman.com]
Sent: 2017-04-03 11:15:06 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Great thanks

Glenn Zacher
Tel : (416) 869-5688
gzacher@stikeman.com

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 10:46 AM
To: Glenn Zacher
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

That works. I'll call you then.

From: Glenn Zacher [<mailto:GZacher@stikeman.com>]
Sent: April 03, 2017 10:40 AM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Michael –

Yes, would 11:30 work? I have to leave about 11:55 for a lunch mtg, but shd have 20-25 mins

Glenn Zacher
Tel : (416) 869-5688
gzacher@stikeman.com

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 10:18 AM
To: Glenn Zacher
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Hi Glenn,

Do you have a few minutes between 11 and 12 today for a quick call about tomorrow morning?

Michael

From: Glenn Zacher [<mailto:GZacher@stikeman.com>]
Sent: March 29, 2017 3:33 PM
To: Michael Boll; Peter Hamilton; Jim Harbell
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Micheal – I can make myself available any time on Tuesday, I believe Peter is also available Tuesday.

Glenn Zacher
Tel : (416) 869-5688
gzacher@stikeman.com

STIKEMAN ELLIOTT LLP Barristers & Solicitors
5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street, Toronto, ON, Canada M5L 1B9
www.stikeman.com

TORONTO MONTREAL OTTAWA CALGARY VANCOUVER NEW YORK LONDON SYDNEY

This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 3:28 PM
To: Glenn Zacher; Peter Hamilton; Jim Harbell
Subject: FW: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Please let me know your availability for a large group meeting on Tuesday. I'm going to still suggest we have a separate IESO / Ministry only meeting as well

From: Shear, Dan (ENERGY) [<mailto:Dan.Shear@ontario.ca>]
Sent: March 29, 2017 3:16 PM
To: Michael Boll; Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Hi Michael,

We are planning to set up a meeting to walk through the draft proposed legislative amendments. The meeting would include IESO, OPG, OEB and Ministry lawyers and policy clients. The current target is Tuesday, but that is still being confirmed. We anticipate doing another turn of the proposed amendments ahead of the meeting, which could be discussed in the meeting.

Would you send us a list of those you would like us to invite from the IESO side?

Dan

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]
Sent: March-29-17 3:00 PM
To: Shear, Dan (ENERGY); Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Hi James and Dan,

On a related note, we have reviewed the last two iterations of the draft legislation. We have a number of comments, but also a number of questions. Would it be possible to get together to discuss, together with our external counsel and policy clients (if available) on Monday? This would be a broader discussion than the RPP meeting we just discussed. I think we would reasonably need about two hours.

Can you please let me know if that works and what times you would be available?

Regards,
Michael

From: Shear, Dan (ENERGY) [mailto:Dan.Shear@ontario.ca]
Sent: March 29, 2017 11:48 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Great, thanks Michael.

Dan

From: Michael Boll [mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: March-29-17 11:46 AM
To: Shear, Dan (ENERGY)
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Hi Dan,

I'm available all afternoon other than 4pm for a half hour. Jeannette is in transit at the moment so we will let you know in the next little while when we could be available.

Michael

From: Shear, Dan (ENERGY) [mailto:Dan.Shear@ontario.ca]
Sent: March 29, 2017 11:43 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Subject: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Michael,

We are trying to get a better understanding of the IESO's variance and deferral accounts. The context is the need to be able to quantify the amount of the GA deferral without also catching other deferrals that don't relate to the "FHP".

Would you and Jeannette have a few minutes today to discuss?

Thanks,

Dan

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.